



**Jaier**

## **Jaier Annual General Membership Meeting**

*Monday June 24, 7:30 p.m. @ Lincoln Township Library - Lawrence Room*

Our Annual General Membership Meeting will include:

### **Election of the following Officers:**

Vice President 2 yr term

Secretary 2 yr term

Girls' Registrar 2 yr term

Boys' Registrar 1 yr term (then election in 2014 will be for a two year term)

1-3 Members at Large for 1 year term

If interested in any of these positions please contact: Scott Nolte [gosteelerssn@comcast.net](mailto:gosteelerssn@comcast.net)

### **PROPOSED BY-LAW CHANGES TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE JUNE 24, 2013 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING**

#### **SECTION II. OFFICERS**

##### **Current Language:**

A. The officers of the Executive Committee shall consist of a President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, Registrar, and between two and four Members at Large, as determined at the Annual General Meeting each year. The President and the Treasurer shall be elected in even-numbered years, and the Vice President, Secretary, and Registrar shall be elected in odd-numbered years for two-year terms. At-large members shall be elected annually for one-year terms.

D-5. **Registrar.** The registrar is responsible for registration procedures for all players and volunteers in FCR, in addition to the registration of FCR itself. The registrar will ensure that all eligible players are properly registered within FCR and in compliance with league/state regulations. The registrar will register FCR with league/state authorities. The registrar will assure that all volunteers have completed a current volunteer disclosure form and submit those to league/state authorities. The registrar will organize team rosters, distributing those rosters to registered coaches and league/state authorities.

Proposed Changes:

A. The officers of the Executive Committee shall consist of a President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, **Boys' Registrar, Girls' Registrar,** and between ~~two one~~ and ~~four three~~ Members at Large, as determined at the Annual General Meeting each year. The President, ~~and~~ the Treasurer, ~~and the Boys' Registrar~~ shall be elected in even-numbered years, and the Vice President, Secretary, and ~~the Girls' Registrar~~ shall be elected in odd-numbered years for two-year terms. At-large members shall be elected annually for one-year terms.

D-5. **Registrars.** The registrars ~~is are~~ responsible for registration procedures for all players and volunteers in FCR, in addition to the registration of FCR itself. The registrars ~~will~~ ensure that all eligible players are properly registered within FCR and in compliance with league/state regulations. The registrars ~~will~~ register FCR with league/state authorities. The registrars ~~will~~ assure that all volunteers have completed a current volunteer disclosure form and submit those to league/state authorities. The registrars ~~will~~ organize team rosters, distributing those rosters to registered coaches and league/state authorities.

New Language:

A. The officers of the Executive Committee shall consist of a President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, Boys' Registrar, Girls' Registrar, and between one and three Members at Large, as determined at the Annual General Meeting each year. The President, the Treasurer, and the Boys' Registrar shall be elected in even-numbered years, and the Vice President, Secretary, and the Girls' Registrar shall be elected in odd-numbered years for two-year terms. At-large members shall be elected annually for one-year terms.

D-5. **Registrars.** The registrars are responsible for registration procedures for all players and volunteers in FCR, in addition to the registration of FCR itself. The registrars will ensure that all eligible players are properly registered within FCR and in compliance with league/state regulations. The registrars will register FCR with league/state authorities. The registrars will assure that all volunteers have completed a current volunteer disclosure form and submit those to league/state authorities. The registrars will organize team rosters, distributing those rosters to registered coaches and league/state authorities.